
 [External Email]

From: Hill, Shannon
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: Time for quick 15 minute check in later today?
Date: Thursday, August 27, 2020 11:41:43 AM

 
 

From: Keyon, David 
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 11:14 AM
To: Hillary Gitelman <HGitelman@esassoc.com>; Karl Heisler <kheisler@esassoc.com>
Cc: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: Time for quick 15 minute check in later today?
 
Yes, 1:30 works.
 
Thanks!
 
David Keyon
Principal Planner, Environmental Review
City of San Jose
(408) 535-7898   david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov

From: Hillary Gitelman <HGitelman@esassoc.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 11:11 AM
To: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Karl Heisler <kheisler@esassoc.com>
Cc: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: Time for quick 15 minute check in later today?
 
 

 

Sure, it looks like we’re both available at 1:30. Would that work?  I can send a webex.
 
 
 
Hillary Gitelman

ESA
| Environmental Science Associates
Celebrating 50 Years of Work that Matters!
 
550 Kearny Street, Suite 800
San Francisco, CA  94108
415.896.5900 main
415.262.2309 direct
415.716.9280 mobile
hgitelman@esassoc.com
| esassoc.com
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.
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From: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 11:09 AM
To: Karl Heisler <KHeisler@esassoc.com>; Hillary Gitelman <HGitelman@esassoc.com>
Cc: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Time for quick 15 minute check in later today?
 
Hi Karl and Hillary,
 
Do you have time for a quick check in about the recent changes this afternoon?  Want to quickly
touch bases to provide more information for our Department's management.
 
Thanks!
 
David Keyon
Principal Planner, Environmental Review
City of San Jose
(408) 535-7898   david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov
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